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To,
Neadal Officer  cum-APCCK (FCA)
Ofoof Pr. CCF (MoFF) HP, Shimla(H1?),
Subject:-  Regarding settlement of isswe of wnit of land measyrement “Karma™ in

District Chamba.

Respected Sir,

In reference to the Gol, MGEP, IRO Shimla, minutes of meeting of 8" REC
meehng held on dated 20.06.2022 in the case for Diversion of 0.9854 ha. Forest land in favour of
M/s Banm Hydro Power Project, for the construction of Braguna Small Hydro Projea (1,50

MW) within the junsdiction of Chamba Forest Division, District Chamba mentioned at St No, 4,

In the above REC meeting the matter regarding the issue of unil of measurement “Karma” in

Chamba District was taken, and in the matter the Ministry had decided that “The State
Government should take appropniate action to resort the umversally accepted system of land
measurement and User Agency shall take up the matter of “Karam™ with Ministry for (he extant

proposal.

Therefore, your self is requested to kindly take appropriate action o resort the universally
accepted system of land measurement and also take up the matter with the Govt. of India, MOEF

and toseitle this“Karma" issue of land measurement Unit “Karam" in district Chamba in the

extent proposal.
Thanking, you

Yoursy faithfully
Ometa hydro pvtitd,
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